
The information presented on these pages contains the names and contact numbers of all the organizations that could prove useful in your first months in Raanana as a new immigrant. All addresses are in Raanana and all telephone numbers have the 09 prefix, unless otherwise stated. 

It is advisable to telephone offices before making a personal visit to check on their opening hours and to ask what documentation is required (where appropriate).

The Municipal Absorption Unit, located at 2 Szold Street, tel: 761 0766, 
e-mail: nehamae@raanana.muni.il, offers advice to new immigrants on a wide variety of issues, related to the Municipality, government agencies, and work-related matters. The office, which is managed by Nehama Efrati, is open Sunday-Thursdays from 09.00-13.00. 

We are at your service and look forward to meeting you soon.

THE MUNICIPALITY OF RAANANA

www.raanana.muni.il
	DEPARTMENT
	ADDRESS
	TEL.NUMBER
	INTERNET/MAIL

	Municipal Hotline - Moked

24 hours a day


	Ahuza 103 – entrance


	107

Pelefon: 09107

Cellcom: *09107

Orange: 097622100
	moked@raanana.muni.il

	Office of the Mayor   
	Ahuza 103
	7610200
	mayor_office@raanana.muni.il

	Municipal Absorption Unit
	Szold 2
	7610766/7
	nehamae@raanana.muni.il

	Education Department Kindergartens
	Rambam 8
	7610360
	rishum1@raanana.muni.il
ganim2@raanana.muni.il

	Education Department 

Dept. for Complementary Education
	Rambam 8
	7610365
	mashlim2@raanana.munil.il

	Education Department Registration for Schools

Scholastic direction
	Rambam 8

Sharona Biniamin
	7610370

7610462
	rashemet@raanana.muni.il
sharonab@raanana.muni.il

	Education Department 

Adult Education
	Rambam 8
	7610380
	haskala@raanana.munil.il

	Social Services Department
	Szold 2
	7610390
	

	Municipal Taxes - Arnona
	Hashuk 6
	7610464
	gvia@raanana.muni.il

	Psychological Services
	Ahuza 80 (in the courtyard)
	7610720
	

	Citizen’s Advice Bureau
	Ahuza 80 (in the courtyard)
	7430682
	www.shil.info

	Commissioner for Public Referrals
	Ahuza 103
	7610220
	

	Yad Labanim
	Ahuza 147
	7610545
	yadlebnim@raanana.muni.il

	Lev Hapark Community Center
	Yair 3
	7714731
	elzab@raanana.muni.il

	Municipal Music Center
	Peretz 31
	7740559
	music@raanana.muni.il

	Mishkan - Municipal Music and Arts Center
	Hashomer 19
	7464036
	mishkan@raanana.munil.il

	Youth Hotline
	
	7722000
	noar@raanana.muni.il

	Information hotline for senior citizens
	Opsterland 4


	7610569

7610606
	

	Public Library, Yad Labanim
	Ahuza 147
	7610570
	sifriya@raanana.muni.il

	Municipal Sport Department
	Ahuza 103
	7610611
	sport@raanana.muni.il



EMERGENCY NUMBERS
	Municipal Hotline – Moked

24 hours a day


	Ahuza 103 

entrance
	107

Pelefon: 09107

Cellcom: *09107

Orange: 097622100
	moked@raanana.muni.il

	Community Police -

Shitur Kehilati
	Ahuza 67 
	100

7430240
	mashaz@raanana.muni.il

	Ambulance –

Magen David Adom
	
	101

7421314
	www.mda.org.il

	Fire - 

Mehabei Esh
	
	102

7450044
	www.moin.gov.il/
Apps/PubWebSite/Locality.nsf/FireUnionFrameSet?Open

	Electricity Company -

Hevrat Hahasmal
	
	103

7706169
	www.israel-electric.co.il

	Bezeq –

Telecommunications
	For repairs - 166

Information - 144
	199
	www.bezeq.co.il
www.144.bezek.com

	Civil Guard –

Mishmar Ezrachi
	Ahuza 67
	7432322
	mashaz@raanana.muni.il

	Home Guard – Pikud Haoref
	National Information Center  gas masks
	1255111


	


ABSORPTION, IMMIGRANT AND VOLUNTARY ORGANIZATIONS

	Absorption Ministry 

Sharon area

Telephone information center
	HaTa’as 23 Industiral Area - Kfar Saba
	7632800

03-9733333
	www.moia.gov.il

	Employment direction

Center for new olim
	Nativ Havaot 3, 
Kfar Saba
	7482324
	helenv@012.net.il

	Jewish Agency  

Telephone information center
	King George 33, 

Tel Aviv
	03-6290683/95
	www.jewishagency.org

	Absorption Center
	Hasharon 13
	7745742/0
	

	Ulpan - Language School
	Hasharon 13
	7744928
	

	OLEI - Latin American 

Immigrants Association
	Hankin 5
	7442915
	www.olei.org
olei_raanana@hotmail.com

	TELFED - South African Immigrants Association
	Schwartz 19/1
	7446110
	www.telfed.org.il
telfed@inter.net.il

	ESRA - English Speaking Residents Association
	Klausner 5
	7482957
	

	AACI
	Hayarkon 198, Tel Aviv
	03-5291707/10
	

	BOS - British Olim Society
	Ibn Gvirol
	03-6965244
	

	UNIFAN - French-speakers

Branch RAANANA–

Isabelle Benkemoun
	King George 33, Tel Aviv
	03-5280411

050-8446019
	isajjb@zahav.net.il

	The Zionist Forum 

Russian speakers
	
	7714893
	

	The Israel Forum
	Derech Petach Tikva 44, 

Tel Aviv
	03-6878810
	

	Nefesh B'Nefesh - Asociación de Inmigrantes de Norte América
	Nahum Haftzari 5,

(Beit Hofer) Jerusalén
	02-6595700
	www.nbn.org.il

	WIZO
	Klausner 3
	7483553
	www.wizo.org

	Malby – furniture, electrical goods etc.
	Ahaish 2, Kfar Saba
	7654005
	

	New Immigrant Students Administration
	6 Esther Hamalka

Tel Aviv
	03-5207155
	


GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATIONS

	National Insurance - General
	Derech  Hasharon 12, Merkaz Sharona, Kfar Saba
	7479888
	www.btl.org.il

	National Insurance Unemployment
	Derech  Hasharon 12, Merkaz Sharona, Kfar Saba
	7479809
	www.btl.org.il

	Ministry of Health
	Ahad Ha'am 31

Petach Tikva
	03-9051814/8
	www.healt.gov.il
webmaster@healt.gov.il

	Ministry of Education

Evaluation of academic degrees from overseas
	General information

Hashlosha 2, Yad Eliahu – Tel Aviv
	    1800-250-025

      03-6896126
	www.education.gov.il
info@education.gov.il

	Income Tax
	Tchernikovsky 14, Kfar Saba
	7610111
	webmaster@mot.gov.il

	Ministry of the Interior
	Weizman 140, Kfar Saba
	7630222
	www.pnim.gov.il

	Ministry of the Interior
	Hadar 2, Herzlia
	9604525
	pniot@moin.gov.il

	Driving License Department 
	Tel Giborim, Holon
	03-5024000
1700-704-370
	www.mot.gov.il

	The Israel Defense Forces

Tzahal – Recruitment Offices
	Tel HaShomer
	03-7388888
	www.aka.idf.il/giyus

	Customs
	Yafet 42, Jaffa
	03-5120777
	www.mof.gov.il

	Employment Office -General
	Hatachana 5, Kfar Saba
	7443606/5434
	www.taasuka.gov.il

	Employment Office Academics
	Herzog 8, Herzlia
	9517880
	www.taasuka.gov.il

	MATI – Raanana – center for small business development
	Tel Hai 3
	7602716
	www.startup.org.il


DAY CARE CENTERS

(belonging to women’s organizations) (For children aged 3 month – 3 year)
	EMUNAH – Day Center
	Schwarz 26
	7457315
	

	EMUNAH – Day Center
	Hagdud Haivri 6
	7715504
	

	WIZO – Shmuel Hanagid
	Keren Ha’Yesod 56
	7433030
	

	WIZO – Lev Hapark
	Rimlat Elimelech 2 
	7742021
	

	WIZO
	Ha'prahim 5
	7749465
	

	NAAMAT – ALON
	Opsterland 10
	7711703
	

	NAAMAT - BAR ILAN
	Haatzmaut 10/1
	7418622
	


HEALTH SERVICES
	Clalit
	Ahuza 56
	7613222
	www.clalit.co.il

	Clalit – Shuali
	Eliezer Yafe 8
	7477979
	www.clalit.co.il

	Clalit – Hanotrim
	Hanotrim 7
	7707111
	www.clalit.co.il

	Clalit 
	Kiryat Sharet
	7709200
	www.clalit.co.il

	Clalit - Lev Hapark
	Rivka Guber 5
	7700200
	www.clalit.co.il

	The Unit for Mental Health  
	Hanotrim 1
	7712249
	www.clalit.co.il

	Leumit
	Ahuza 98 - Elram Center
	7435184
	www.leumit.co.il

	Maccabi
	Ahuza 124
	7470777
	www.maccabi-health.co.il

	Meuchedet
	Ahuza 120
	7603795
	www.meuhedet.co.il

	Meir -  Hospital
	Kfar Saba
	7472555
	www.clalit.co.il


BANKS
	Idud 
	Allenby 92, Tel Aviv
	03-5647575/47
	www.bankisrael.gov.il

	Adanim Mortgages
	Ahuza 133
	7714867
	www.adanim.co.il

	Carmel Mortgages
	Ahuza 137
	7716161
	www.carmel.co.il

	Igud Israel
	Eliezer Yafe 2
	7611333
	www.unionbank.co.il

	Discount
	Ahuza 119
	7706777
	www.discountbank.net

	Discount
	Ha’Haroshet 14
	7488228
	www.discountbank.net

	First International
	Ahuza 124
	7752200
	www.fibi.co.il

	Mizrachi
	Ahuza 107
	7460644
	www.mizrahi.co.il

	Mizrachi
	Ha’Haroshet 19
	7445425
	www.mizrahi.co.il

	Hapoalim
	Ahuza 112
	7476555
	www.bankhapoalim.co.il

	Hapoalim
	Hagdud Haivri 2
	7701770
	www.bankhapoalim.co.il

	Tefachot
	Ahuza 68
	7485419
	www.tefahot.co.il

	Leumi
	Ahuza 152
	7706311
	www.leumi.co.il

	Leumi
	Ha’Haroshet 4
	7401111
	www.leumi.co.il


POST OFFICES
	Moked 
	General information
	171
	www.postil.com

	Main Post Office
	Opsterland 4
	7740308
	www.postil.com

	Branch - Kiryat Sharet 
	Commercial Center
	7710072
	www.postil.com

	Branch
	Ahuza 80
	7601659
	www.postil.com

	Branch
	Hasadna 3
	7484065
	www.postil.com


BUS, TRAIN, TAXI AND AIRPORT
	Egged
	INFORMATION
	03-6948888
	www.egged.co.il

	Dan
	INFORMATION
	03-6394444
	www.dan.co.il

	TRAIN – (RAKEVET)
	INFORMATION
	03-5774000  
From cel: *5770
	www.israrail.org.il

	El-Ratz
	Ha’Yetzira 7
	7411166
	

	Vered
	Ahuza 118
	7410640
	

	Lev Hapark
	Hatikva
	7449393
	

	Nitzan
	Ha’haroshet 27
	7419161
	

	Keren
	Ahuza 148
	7411313
	

	Tapuach
	Ahuza 142
	7444433
	

	Airport – Ben Gurion
	
	03-3723333
	www.iaa.gov.il


RELIGIOUS SERVICES

	Religious Council
	Klausner 18
	7431356
	www.religions.gov.il

	Mikve
	Herzl 5
	7476765
	www.religions.gov.il

	Mikve
	Peretz 53
	7711046
	www.religions.gov.il


